L. N. Mishra Institute of Economic Development & Social Change,

L L e L R N e S R 5

Patna-80000 I

Tender Name- RFP Notice for Empanelment of Agencies for Supply of different
kind of Manpower in the Institute
(Manpower/LNMIPAT/04/2025-26 Dated 20.02.2026)

Corrigendum No.- 1 Dated-28-02-2026

In continuation to the Tender Documents no.-Manpower/LNMIPAT/04/2025-26 Dated

20.02.2026 and with reference to the Pre-Bid Meeting held on 28.02.2026, the following
Corrigendum is hereby issued: -

v

Sr. No. Existing Provision Modified Provision/Clarification

1 Page 2 Section- B. 1-11 Page 2 Section- B. 1-11
The Bidder can be an Agency/ Company/ | The Bidder can be an Agency/ Company/
Contractor/ ~ Organization/  Firm/  Trust/ | Contractor/ Organization/ Firm/ Trust/ Society/
Society/ Proprietorship legally constituted Proprietorship Firm legally constituted fulfilling
fulfilling other eligibility criteria other eligibility criteria

2 Page 3 Section- B. 1-XIII As a proof for compliance of this Provision copy
The bidder must have valid registration with | of relevant pages or Challan & Payment receipt
EPF and ESI for a minimum of 5 (five) years. | can be submitted.
Proof of 100% compliance report of EPF and
ESI contribution of 250 or more manpower
for the last three months (of the period prior
to publication of the tender) shall be
submitted with challan and payment receipt.

3 Page 17 Form- D. 2- C Revised Form ‘D is being hereby.
Registration Certificate under Bihar shops and
Establishment Act 1953 in support of
Infrastructure available for logistical support
in the State of Bihar

Annexure as per above.

*  All other terms and conditions of the tender documents shall remain unchanged.

.

** This corrigendum shall be treated as an integral part of the tender document.
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Tender No. and Dated. : Tender No.
Dated

CHECK LIST (Revised)

..................................................

Form-D

Name of the Work:-RFP for Empanelment of outsourcing Agency/ Company/Contractor/Organization
/Firm/Trust/Society for Supply of different kind of Manpower in L.N.Mishra Institute of Economic
Development & Social Change, its subordinate offices and in LNMI, Patna.

Sk Particulars of Completed Tender Document Status of Ref. Page
No. Submission | No. of Bid
(Indicate
Yes/No)

1| Earnest Money in the form of FDR/BG/DD

2 | Technical Bid

a) | Agency profile as per Form-B

b) | Registration Certificate of Agency in support of agency registered under Contract
Labour (Regulation and abolition) Act, 1970 having valid labour license as on
last date of submission of bid of 250 manpower)

¢) | Registration Certificate under Bihar shops and Establishment Act 1953 in
support of Infrastructure available for Manpower supply in the State of Bihar

d) | Copy of ISO Certified Firm (ISO 9001: 2015 and other latest standard mentioned
in Table- I)

e) | Copies of PAN/TAN

f) | Copy of Bank Details

g) | Copy of Registration under ESIC

h) | Copy of Registration under EPFO

i) | Latest EPF & ESI contribution challan for 250 or more manpower in one month
for the last three months (Last month means preceding months from the last date
of publication of tender)

J) | Certified copies of Annual turnover/report comprising of audit Balance Sheet,
profit and loss account/ and Income and expenditure account and Income Tax
returns (ITR) filed with matching PAN/TAN No. of agency for the last three
years (i.e. 2022-23, 2023-24 and 2024-25)

k) | Valid Character Certificate

1) | Valid PSARA License

m) | Proof of minimum three continuous complete years’ experience of providing a
minimum of 250 man power in average in Government or Semi-Government
sector/PSUs & minimum 1 assignment/work /project running in providing
manpower for financial year 2024-25. Necessary documents to this effect like
work order, “work completion with satisfactory certificate or ongoing project
with satisfactory certificate by the client”, payment certificate, etc. must be
submitted with the bid.

n) | Proof of engagement of 50% local people (Resident of Bihar) with respect to
total employment generated by it in the state of Bihar prior to bid publication

0) | Certificate of good conduct of any two Govt. agency where the services have
been /are being currently provided.

3 | Affidavit/Undertaking with regard to-

a) | Affidavit from the Notary that-

(i) The sole proprietor or the partners of the firm/company have never been
punished by any Court of Law, and

(i) The agency should not have been blacklisted by any Government or Semi
Government Department or any PSU or any other Organization or changed
the name of the firm.

4 | Whether all the documentary evidence duly self-attested and enclosed?

5 | Whether all the pages of tender documents duly filled, signed and stamped?

6 | Whether Price Bid is properly filled as per Tender Document stipulation?
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7 | Whether FDR/BG towards EMD kept in a separate envelope and duly sealed
with index?

8 | Whether Technical Bid, duly sealed as required?

9 | Whether all above envelopes are kept inside one envelope?

Bighaltire 6F Bidder: ..o simmnainsamaivisdivnes
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